Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)

From: FOIL <foil@saratogacountyny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Saratoga County district

attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Saratoga County grand jury.

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Relevant to your Freedom of Information Request (20-205) received in this office on July 30, 2020, 1 have
requested the needed information from the appropriate County department(s) and expect to have a response on
or before August 27, 2020.

Sincerely,

Théreése Connolly
Deputy Clerk of the Board
Saratoga County Board of Supervisors

40 McMaster Street
Ballston Spa, NY 12020

Phone: 518-885-2240
Fax: 518-884-4771

Email: FOIL @saratogacountyny.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 09:16 AM

To: FOIL <foil@saratogacountyny.gov>
Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Saratoga County district attorney's office & performance
of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Saratoga

County grand jury.

TO: Saratoga County Records Access Officer & Clerk of the Board of Supervisors Pamela Wright

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org




